Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Veevaert [john@trinityminerals.com]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 03:01 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Auctions Posted

Hi David:

You are receiving this as you are registered bidder at mineral-auctions.com

There is a multi-dealer auction that will be closing September 22nn at 8:00 PM CDT. There
are still many excellent bargains up for your consideration.

http://auction2.mineral-auctions.com/index.php

There is also a new auction with 32 of my specimens in it in the "special auction" site.
This is the last auction I will be conduction for a while as other dealers will be posting
thier own solo auctions in the coming months.

This auction will be open for bidding from 6:00 AM CDT later this morning and will start
to close at 8:00PM CDT on September 25th.

http://auctionl.mineral-auctions.com/index.php

If you would like to be removed from this email list and have your auction registration
removed simply reply with the word remove in the subject heading.

I will get the message and do what needs doing to make sure you don't hear from me or this
site again.

Thank you for your interest,

John Veevaert
Trinity Mineral Co.

End Message 1



